
Emails to the Virginia Child Support Guidelines Review Panel 
August 1, 2015 through April 15, 2016 

 
From August 1, 2015 through April 15, 2016, eight emails were sent to the Child Support Guidelines 
Review Panel. Five emails pertained to a specific case with the Division of Child Support Enforcement 
(DCSE) and were referred to DCSE for a case-specific response. Three involved a general topic. All 
inquiries received a response. Names have been reduced to initials, other Identifying information has 
been redacted, and salutations and closings have been deleted. Text of emails has not been altered. 
 

 1. From:    
Sent: 
Subject: 
Panel Response: 

GM 
Wednesday, August 5, 2015 at 1:24 p.m. 
need to request a review 
Thursday, August 6, 2015 at 2:31 p.m. 

 
 Text: 

hello I have applied for childs support review back in dec 2014 and still haven't herd anything yet I 
requested a review back in  april 2000 and still no progress since then and I have been turned 
down for a review from april 2000  and  with out reason my income has decreased over the years 
and I made that known to childsupport I have 3 separated cases been paying since 2000 how do 
I  apply for a review 

 
2. From:    

Sent: 
Subject: 
Panel Response: 

AP 
Wednesday, September 16, 2015 at 10:58 a.m. 
Child Support Guidelines 
Wednesday, September 23, 2015 at 2:07 p.m. 

 
 Text: 

I have a current case... I need to know how I can find out the guidelines of support for my case to 
pay an appropriate amount being that I have 5 children & 3 of them are in my custodial care and I 
have daycare to pay for my 6 & 2 year old children. How could I get that information... or get the 
current support order changed...  
My other question is.. should I be able to pay off the yearly amount of my current child support 
case order... would I still be responsible to pay monthly? 

 
3. From:    

Sent: 
Subject: 
Panel Response: 

MO 
Monday, October 5, 2015 at 8:54 p.m. 
review and appeal (UNCLASSIFIED) 
Thursday, October 8, 2015 at 11:12 a.m. 

 
 Text: 

To whom it may concern, 
I have questions in submitting an appeal for the my child. 
Unfortunately my child has moved from the state of Virginia and is currently living in the state of 
florida. If I were to submit a repeal for visitation would that go through the state of Virginia or the 
state of florida? Also in regards to review the child support amount, is that done automatic or is 
there any course of action I must take? Any information is helpful.  

 



4. From:    
Sent: 
Subject: 
Panel Response: 

TM 
Thursday, October 8, 2015 at 11:55 p.m. 
RD Jr and ZD 
Friday, October 9, 2015 at 9:33 a.m. 

 
 Text: 

I was trying to get a 3 year review on my case as the father has been having a lot of overtime and 
hours since the last review from 3 years ago please set this case 3835106 up for a child support 
review.  

 
5. From:    

Sent: 
Subject: 
Panel Response: 

JM 
Tuesday, October 13, 2015 at 11:09 a.m. 
Getting onto the Panel 
Tuesday, October 13, 2015 at 12:12 p.m. 

 
 Text: 

Good morning 
I am inquiring as to how I get selected for this panel on the review of the child support guidelines? 
Thank you 

 
6. From:    

Sent: 
Subject: 
Panel Response: 

JM 
Tuesday, October 13, 2015 at 1:12 p.m. 
Re: Getting onto the Panel 
Wednesday, October 14, 2015 at 10:54 a.m. 

 
 Text: 

I would like to be considered a candidate. 
I am a non-custodial Parent. 

 
7. From:    

Sent: 
Subject: 
Panel Response: 

JM 
Wednesday, October 14, 2015 at 11:51 a.m. 
Re: Getting onto the Panel 
None necessary 

 
 Text: 

Good afternoon 
JM 
[Address redacted] 
[Phone redacted] 
Thank you for your consideration. 

 
8. From:    

Sent: 
Subject: 
Panel Response: 

GM 
Saturday, February 6, 2016 at 2:14 p.m. 
Re: need to request a review 
Monday, February 8, 2016 at 3:07 p.m. 

 
 Text: 

like to request for a review 
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